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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Palava Dwellers Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Palava Dwellers Private Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019 and the statement of profit and loss,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and profit,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to

report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

©on the basis of these financial statements.
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We give in “Annexure A” a detailed description of Auditor’s responsibilities for Audit of the Financial

Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure

B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)

(b)

(€)

(d)

(e)

(f)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of changes in equity and
the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure C”.
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(8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements - Refer 37 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

3. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 197
of the Act and the rules thereunder are not applicable to the Company as it is a private Company.

For MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 105047W

Anita Somani

Partner
Membership No.: 124118
UDIN: 19124118AAAACJ8470

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 09, 2019
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 105047W

Rt

Anita Somani

Partner

Membership No.: 124118
UDIN: 19124118AAAACJ8470

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 09, 2019
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019,

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the

Independent Auditors’ Report]

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets (Property, Plant and Equipment).

(b) All the fixed assets (Property, Plant and Equipment) have not been physically verified by the
management during the year but there is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion,
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property (in the nature of fixed assets). Accordingly,
the provision stated in paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ii. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on verification

between the physical stock and the book records.

ii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships (LLP) or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (iii)(a) to (c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom
the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the
Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in
accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph
3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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vi.

vii,

viii.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act
and the rules framed there under.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to materials, labour and other items of cost
maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion
that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not,
however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are

accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including income-tax, goods and service tax and cess and
any other statutory dues applicable to it. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
thereof were outstanding at the year-end for the period of more than six months from the date

they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess
and any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

defaulted in repayment of dues to the financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

. In our opinion, according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by way of term

loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised including
temporary deployment of surplus funds. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
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xi.

xii.

xiif.

xiv.

XV.

During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees.

According to the information and explanations given to us, sine the Company is a Private Company,
the provisions of section 197 of the Act will not be applicable. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the provisions of
the sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standard.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has made private placement of fully convertible debentures during the
year and the requirements of Section 42 of the Act have been complied with. The amount raised has
been used for the purposes for which they were raised. The Company has not made any preferential

allotment of shares during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.
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xvi. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3(xvi) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

For MSKA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 105047W

o

oomors
Anita Somani
Partner

Membership No.: 124118
UDIN: 19124118AAAACJ8470

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 09, 2019
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019,

[Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of PALAVA
DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) (the
“Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
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reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note.

For MSKA & Associates

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 105047W

Anita Somani

Partner
Membership No.: 124118
UDIN: 19124118AAAACJ8470

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 09, 2019
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PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

Notes As at As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 3,333.24 3,617.51
Ofther Intangible Assets 3 - -
Financial Assets
Investments 4 4,801.00 8,300.00
Other Financial Assets 5 211.69 3.01
Non-Current Tax Assets (Net} 6 29.95 -
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 33 2,046.68 344.50
Total Non-Current Assets 10,422.56 12,265.02
Current Assets
Inventories 7 3.39.137.46 2,28,489.27
Financial Assets
Investments 8 50,002.59 -
Loans 9 79,614.39 53,351.05
Trade Receivables 10 2,975.59 3.095.46
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 4,382.60 2,953.59
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 26.06 -
Other Financial Assets 13 14,218.67 17,878.45
Other Current Assets 14 57,632.39 86,921.66
Total Current Assets 5,47,989.75 3.92,689.48
Total Assets 5,58,412.31 4,04,954.50
EQUITY LIABILITIE
Equlty
Equity Share capital 15 1.00 1.00
Optionally Convertible Debentures 16 48,872.00 -
Other Equity
Retained Earnings 17 17,595.58 5,011.84
Other Reserves 18 4,631.27 7,905.63
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 71,099.85 12,918.47
Non-Current Llabllities
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables 19
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 5.46 0.49
Due to Others 52.08 55.80
Provisions 20 1.41 1.16
Total Non-Current Liabilities 58.95 57.45
Current Liabllities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 21 1,41,313.66 1,43,612.19
Trade Payables 22
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 195.22 69.25
Due to Others 34,292.20 38,284.07
Other Financial Liabilities 23 1,626.80 3.383.33
Provisions 24 0.88 0.82
Other Current Liabilities 25 3,09.824.75 2,06,544.85
Current Tax Liabilities (net) 26 - 84.07
Total Current Liabllitles 4,87,253.51 3,91,978.58
Total Liabllitles 4,87,312.46 3.92,036.03
Total Equlty and Liabllities T 55841231 4,04,954.50




Significant Accounting Policies 1

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 1-52
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For MSKA & Associates Palava Dwellers Private Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 105047W
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Shaishav Dharia

Director
DIN - 06405078

Anita Somani
(Partner)
Membership No. 124118

Place : Mumbai
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Piyush Vora
Director
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PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Particulars Notes For the year For the Perlod
ended 14-March-17 to
31-March-19 31-March-18
¥ in Lakhs € In Lakhs
[ INCOME
Revenue From Operations 27 1,50,698.03 98,368.43
Other Income 28 569.38 219.49
Total Income 1,51,267.41 98,587.92
Il EXPENSES
Cost of Projects 29 95,853.23 62,863.10
Employee Benefits Expense 30 9,287.30 4,298.87
Finance Costs (Net) 31 4,308.31 763.24
Depreciation Expenses 283 1,636.54 1,750.94
Other Expenses 32 14,507.96 8,364.31
Total Expense 1,25,593.34 78,040.46
Il Profit Before Tax (I-11) 25,674.07 20,547.44
IV Tax Expense: 33
Current Tax (4.787.41) (7.974.50)
Deferred Tax [2,982.92) 344.50
Total Tax Expense (7,770.33) (7,630.00)
V  Profit for the year(Ill-1V) 17,903.74 12,917.46
VI Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
A ltems that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss - -
B Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss = -
Total Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) (A+B) = -
VIl Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V + VI) 17,903.74 12,917.44
VIl Earnings per Equity Share (in €) ;
{Face value of & 10 per Equity Share) 46
Basic 1,78,987.87 1,29,174.60
Diluted 1,61,751.33 1,29,174.60
Significant Accounting Policles 1
See accompanying notes to the Financial 1-52

Statements




As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For MSKA & Associates Palava Dwellers Private Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 105047W
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Anita Somani Shaishav Dharia Piyush Vora
(Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 124118 DIN - 06405078 DIN - 00018995

Place : Mumbai
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

LAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED

For the year ended

For the Period
14-March-17 to

31-March-19 31-March-18
- ¥ in Lakhs Z in Lakhs
(A} Operating Activities -
Profit/{Loss) Before Tox 25,674.07 20,547.47
Adjustments for :
Depreciation, impairment and Amortisation Expense 1,636,54 1,750.94
Sundty Balances written bock (296.19) (182.11)
Profit on Sale of Investments (41.42)
Net Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss/{Gain) 2,90 2.98
Dividend on Current Investments (10.61)
Interest Income (13,599.64) (18,708.43)
Finance Costs 21,040.09 19,805.54
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 34,405.74 23,2164.39
Working Capital Adjustments:
Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 38,032.90 37,220.41
Increase in Inventories {76,503.60) (28,456.01)
Increase in Trade and Other Payables 42,204.36 9,248.31
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 38,139.40 41,229.10
Income Tax Paid (4,901.43) (7,890.43)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 33,237.97 33,338.67
(B) Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant And Equipment (1,352.46) (554.40)
Purchase of Non Current Investment (1.00) -
Sale of Non Current Investment 3.541.42 -
Purchase of Current Investment (49,991.98) -
Investment in Fixed Deposit with Banks (net) (234.74) 547.21
Loans Given (26,263.34) (23,171.04)
Interest Received 18,224.64 18,942.54
Net Cash Flows used in Investing Activities (56,077.44) (4,235.49)
(C) Financing Activities
Proceed from Issue of Share capital 128.00 1.00
Proceeds from Issue of Optionally Convertible Debentures 49,872.00 -
Repayment of Part of Optionally Convertible Debentures {1,000.00}
Proceeds from Borrowings 1,85,119.64 1,49,219.82
Repayment of Borrowings (1,87.418.17) (1,57,858.56)
Finance Costs paid (22,432.97) (22,778.36)
Net Cash Flows From/(Used in) Financing Activities 24,268.50 (31,416.10)
(D) Net Decrease in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) : 1,429.01 (2,313.12)
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/ period 2,953.59 -
Add: Cash and cash equivalents on account of Slump Sale (Refer note
50) - 5,266.71
Cash and Cash Equivalents at year/ period end 4,382.60 2,953.59

Notes:
I Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS - 7 specified under Section

133 of the Act.

2 Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities under Ind AS 7

Borrowings
Balance at the beginning of the year/ period
Additions on account of Slump Sale {Refer note 50)
Cash flow
Non cash changes

Balance at the end of the year/ period

31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
1,43,612.19 s
- 1,52,412.62
(173.64) (8,638.74)
(2,124.89) (161.69)
41,313.66 1,43,612.19
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PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Company's Background

Palava Dwellers Private Limited (the Company) is g private limited company domiciled and incorporated in India under the Companies
Act, 2013 vide CIN - U70100MH2017PTC292371 . The Company's tegislered office is located at 412, Floor - 4, 17 G Vardhaman Chamber,
Caowasji Patel Rood, Horniman Circle, Forl, Mumbai - 400001 The Company is piimaiily engaged in the business of 1eal estate
development

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {'Ind AS') notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting except for land as classified under Property, Plant and Equipment and certain financial assets and financial liabilities that
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies set out below. The accounting
policies have been applied consistently over all the year presented in these financial statements

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%) and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs except when otherwise
indicated

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as

current when itis:

i) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

iii) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period. or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restiicted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

i) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

ii} Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

iii) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities respectively.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents.

The operating cycle of the Company's real estate operations varies from project to project depending on the size of the project, type of
development, project complexities and related approvals. Assets and Liabilities are classified into current and non-current based on the
operating cycle.

Property, Plant and Equipment

i. Recognltion and measurement

All property, plant and equipment except freehold land are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attibutable to the acquisifions of the items. Cost includes freight, duties, taxes, borrowing cost and
incidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the asset,

ii. Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that the future economic benefits of the expenditure will flow to the
Company. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they
are incurred.

lii. Derecognition

The carrying amount of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carying amount of the item and is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognized.




PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

iv. Depreciation

Depreciahon is culculated on o wiitten down value basis ovei the estimated useful lives of 1he assels Gs specified i Schedule i of
Companies Acl, 2013 excepl for Site/Suies Offices and Sumple Flats wherein the estimated useful lives is determined by the
mancagement

rj; Property, Plant and Equipment Useful life (Years)
|| _|Plant and Equipment ~ 8lols
i] _|office Equipment 5
il |Computers
(a} Servers and networks 13
{b} End user devices, such as, desktops, laptops, etc 3
iv] |Furniture and Fixtures 10
v) |Vehicles
{a} Motor cycles, scooters and other mopeds 10
{b) Motor buses, motor lories, motor cars and motor taxies 8

Depreciation on assefs sold during the year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss up to the month preceding the month of sale

3 Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Currently the company has not identified any Intangible
assets to have indefinite life.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The useful economic life and the amortisation method for
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. The amortisation expense on
intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the assetis derecognised.

Intangible assets are amortized proportionately over a period of five years or over the useful economic life of the assets as determined
by the management, whichever is lower.

Intangible assets with indefinite life are tested for impairment annually. Impairment losses, if any, are recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

4 Inventories
Stock of Building Materials and Traded Goods is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is generally ascertained on
weighted average basis.

Completed unsold inventory is valued at lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value.

Cost for this purpose includes cost of land, shares with occupancy rights, Transferrable Development Rights, premium for development
rights, borrowing costs, construction / development cost and other overheads incidental to the projects undertaken.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and the estimated
cost necessary to make the sale.

5 Provisions and Contingencies

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event exists and it is probable
that an oulflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such obligation
can be reliably estimated.

If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as
finance cost.

A disclosure of contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will
not, require an outflow of resources, Where there is possible obligation or o present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

6 Impairment of Non-Financlal Assets (excluding Inventories, Investment Properties and Deferred Tax Assets)
Non-financial assets are subject to impairment tests whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount
may not be recoverable. Where the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e, the higher of value in use and fair
value less costs to sell), the asset is written down accordingly.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the impairment test is carried out on the smallest




PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

7

Financial Instruments
A noncicr nst-umentis any conhoct mal goves iise to a fmancidi asset of one entity and o inonciaifobilily or eguny instument of
another enlily

Financial Assets
nnol recoc mitier L reac
The Compony clussifies its finonciol assets in the Tollowing meosurement categoties.
e those to be measured subsequently at fair value (erther thiough OCI, or thiough profit or loss)
e those meausuted at amortised cost

reErmgae

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assetfs not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,
fransaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset

Sulnequent measuterment
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
i)  Debtinstruments at amortised cost
i) Debtinstruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)
i) Debtinstruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL)
iv) Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debl inshuments at amarlised cosl
A ‘debtinstrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisifion and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of prolit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment if any, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Debl inshuments af FVTOCI
A ‘debtinstrument is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting confractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.
Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value, Fair value

movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income {OCl). However, the Company does not have any debt instruments
which meets the criteria for measuring the debt instrument at FVTOCI.

Debd inshument at FYTPL
Any debt instrument, which does hot meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, at FVTPL.
However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘Accounting Mismatch'). The Company has not designated any debt instrument at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Equily investments
All equity investments, except investments in fellow subsidiaries and associates are measured at FVTPL. The Company may make an
irevocable election on initial recognition to present in OCl any subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such

election on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets} is primarily
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when:
i} The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
i) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither fransferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has enfered info a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations thot the
Company has retained.

Continuing invalvemenl Jhal fokes the form of a guorantee over the transferred u;se-f I’s‘ﬁ':nasurec! at the lowcr of the original carrying




PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

Impairment of Financial Assets

Tne Comwmany assess or a forward looking basis the expected credt loss=s asociated wiln s inanciar assets canied at amortised cost
and FVTOC! debis instruments. The impairment meihodology opplied depends on whether there has been significant increase i credit
risk. For hade receivables, the Company is not exposed to any credittisk as the possession ol residential and commercial unifs is handed
over to 1he buyer only after all the instatiments are recovered

For financial assels catried at amortised cost, the canying amount is reduced und the amount of the loss is recognised in the statement
of profit und loss. Interest income on such financial assets continues to be acciued on the reduced canying amount and is accrued
using the rate of interest used to discount the futute cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss The interest income is
recorded as part of finance income. Financial asset together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of futuie recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been fransferred to the Company. If, in a subsequent year, the
amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was tecognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or decreased If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to finance
costs

Financial Liabilities
[rilicl recoanition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVTPL, loans and borrowings, or payables, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable fransaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and financial
guarantee confracts.

Subseguen| measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial ligbilities al fair value Through profit or loss

Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for frading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVIPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable fo
changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently fransferred to Statement of Profit and loss.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and
loss,

Leans and bofrowinas

After inifial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Fnancial quarantee confracts
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those confracts that require a payment 1o be made to reimburse the holder

for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantee confracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition of FInancial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is freated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Reclassification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liakilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification
is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, o
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The Company's management determines change in the busingss model as a result of external or internal
changes which are significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are evl al parties. A change in the business
model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform on aclivily, Q,‘ Eﬁ fed lo its operations. If the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from th (§Ams:llcc1hqn/ e which is the first day of the
[s] }fmnv does r}m
<t

immedial:ly next re arting period following the change in business model. The siate any previously recognised

gdains, losses i ﬁ inment gains or losses) or interest,
P05
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Oftsetting of Financial Instruments

Finoncicl assets and hinancial iabiliies ore ollset ana the et amount isteporiea in he Bolunce Sneet ! fnere is a cunenliy enforceuine
lego ngnt 1o offsetf the recognised amounts und there is unintention o setlle on a net besis, to reaiise the assets and sellle the liaboiilies
smultaneously

Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilily in an orderly hansaction between maorket
participants at the measurement date The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transler the liability iakes place either:

ij inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or-

i) Inthe aobsence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by
using the asset in ils highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in ifs highest and best
use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

i) Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markefts for identical assets or liabilities

i) Level 2— Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

il Level 3— Vaoluation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilifies that are recognised in the financial statements on a recuriing basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity
of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Revenue Recognition

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from confracts with customers' ('Ind AS 115') using modified refrospective approach,
with effect from 1st April, 2018. Refer Note 49 for the transition related disclosure.

The Company has applied five step model as set out in Ind AS 115 to recognise revenue in this Financial Statements. The Company
satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

a. The customer simulianeously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's performance as the Company

performs; or
b. The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer confrols as the asset is created or enhanced; or

c. The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and the enfity has an enforceable
right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at the point in time at which the
performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognised either at point of time and over a period of time based on the conditions in the coniracts with customers.

The specific revenue recognition criteria are described below:
(1) Income from Property Development

The Company has determined that the existing terms of the confract with customers does not meet the criteria to recognise revenue
over a period of fime, Revenue is recognized at point in time with respect to contracts for sale of residential and commercial units as
and when the controlis passed on to the customers which is linked fo the application and receipt of occupancy certificate.

The Company provides rebates to the customers. Rebates are adjusted against customer dues and the revenue to be recognized. To
estimate the variable consideration for the expected future rebates the company uses the "most-likely amount" method or “expected
value method"”.

() Contract Balances
Confract Assets
The Company is entifleg to invoice customers for construction of residential and :,ommemf ey o J::med on achieving a series of
& coniract asset is the right to consideration in exe ht:lrgg—for gathis g services transferred to the
ris by lransfering goods or services {o a customer balpre the poyn Lr}; is due, a confract asset is
ation that is conditional, Any receivable which rumre;anﬂs the Com }\L ryy s right to the consideration
Wlracle receivable, W\ 2N 4. it
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ContigatHatiines
A contract abiity is ine obligahon 1o lransfer goods or services 16 o customer for wich the Company has received consideration ho
lhe custormer I a customer pays conscderation belore the Company transiers goods o services o the cuslomer, o contiact hability 1s
recognised when the payment is made. Contiact liabilifies are recognised as revenue when the Compoany performs under the contract

(1) Sale of Materials, Land and Development Rights
Revenue is recognized at point in time with tespect to contfracts for sole of Materials, Land and Development Rigiits as and when the
controlis passed on to the customers

(IV) interest Income
For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost. Interest income is recorded using the effective inlerest rate (EIR)

(V) Rental Income
Rental income arising from operating leases is accounted over the lease terms.

(VI) bividends
Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established.

Foreign Currency Translation

Initial Recognition
Foreign currency fransactions during the period / year are recorded in the reporting currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of the fransaction

Conversion

Foreign currencies denominated monetary items are franslated into rupees at the closing rates of exchange prevailing at the date of
the balance sheet. Non-monetary items, which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising, on the settlement of monetary items or reporting of monetary items at the end of the period / year at
closing rates, at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the period / year, or reported in previous financial
statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the period / year in which they arise.

Current Income Tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities based on the taxable profit for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted by the reporting date and applicable for the period

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all deductible and
taxable temporary differences arising between the tox bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements,
except when the deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a fransaction that is not a business
combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the fime of fransaction.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized or
the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax asset in respect of carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses are recognized to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assefs is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

The Company recognizes deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences except those associated with the investments in
subsidiaries where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be confrolled and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Minimum Alterate Tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and fo the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company wilt pay normal tax during the specified period, Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount
of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay
normal tax during the specified period,

Presentation of Current and Deferred Tax:

Current and deferred tax are recognized as income or an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognized in OCI, in which case, the current and deferred tax income/ expense are recognized in OCL. The Company offsets
current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it
intends either fo settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and
deferred tox liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assefs
against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred fax liabiliti a0 income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the Company. 2 o
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13

16

Borrowing Cosls
Bonowing costs thal are diiecty othibutabie to iorg tenm project development activities are inventonsed / capitolized as parl of pioject
cosl

Bonowing costs are inventotised / capitalised as par! of project cost when the activities that are necessary to prepaie the invenfory /
asset for its intended use or sale are in progress Borrowing costs are suspended from inventolisation / capitalisation when development
work on the projectis intenupted for extended periods and there is no imminent certainty ol recommencement of work

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the penod in which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the
Company incurs In connection with the borrowing of funds

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of
the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a tease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.

Lease arrangements where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership associated with the leased assets are
classified as finance leases. Assets taken on finance lease are recognised as fixed assefs. An equivalent liability is created at the
inception of the lease. Rentals paid are apportioned between finance charge and principal based on the implicit rate of return in the
contract. The finance charge is shown as interest expense and the principal amount is reduced from the liability. The assets acquired
under the lease are depreciated over the lease term, which is reflective of the useful life of the leased asset.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis unless payment to
the lessor are structured to increase in the line with the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary
costincreases.

Company as a Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership asset associated with the leased
assets are classified as operaling leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negofiating and arranging an operating lease are added fo the carrying amount of the
leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in
the period in which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to the
lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded cs receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases.
Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of retun on the net investment
outstanding in respect of the lease.

Operating lease receipts are recognised as an income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis unless receipt from the
lessee are sfructured to increase in the line with the expected generalinflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost
increases,

Retirement and Other Employee Benefits

Retfirement and other Employee benefits are accounted in accordance with Ind AS 19 — Employee Benefits,

a) Defined Confribution Plan
The Company confributes to a recognised provident fund for all its employees. Contributions are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered services entiting them to such benefits.

b) Gratuity (Defined Benefit Scheme)

The Company provides for its gratuity liability based on actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date which is carried out by an
independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the OCI for the period
in which they occur,

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year (after deducting preference dividends and
attributable taxes) atfributable equity share holders to by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue and consolidation of
equity shares. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year and the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year (after deducting preference dividends and
atiributable taxes) attributable equity share holders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares
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2 Property, Plant and Equipment

Z In Lakhs
Particulars E::s;:':g:' qug:;:nts Computers Fur;‘:;:ﬁfegnd Vehicles Total
Gross Carrying Amount
As at 14-March-17 -
Adjustment on accounts of Merger (Refer Note 50) 9.,268.85 218.22 584.59 150.49 12.08 10,234.23
Additions 541.45 12.95 - 554.40
Disposals / Adjustments (24.10) - (203.71) - (227.81)
As at 31-March-18 9,786.20 23117 380.88 150.49 12.08 10,560.82
Additions 1,309.13 8.39 34.88 0.06 - 1,352.46
Disposals / Adjustments (8.46) (0.71) - (9.17)
As at 31-March-19 11,095.33 231.10 415.76 149.84 12,08 11,904.11
Depreclation and Impairment
As at 14-March-17 - - - - - -
Adjustment on accounts of Merger (Refer Note 50) 4,542.27 158.68 584.42 126.57 11.50 5,423.44
Depreciation charge for the period 1.712.83 28.46 0.05 6.19 0.15 1,747 .68
Disposals / Adjustments (24.10) - {203.71) - - (227.81)
As at 31-March-18 6,231.00 187.14 380.76 132.76 11.65 6,943.31
Depreciation charge for the year 1,592.51 19.99 19.32 4.60 0.12 1,636.54
Disposals / Adjustments B (8.30) - (0.68) - (8.98)
As at 31-March-19 7,823.51 198.83 400.08 136.68 11.77 8,570.87
Net Carrying Amount
As at 31-March-19 3,271.82 32.27 15.68 13.16 0.31 3,333.24
As at 31-March-18 3,555.20 44,03 0.12 17.73 0.43 3,617.51
3 Other Intangible Assets - Computer Sofiware
Particulars € In Lakhs
Gross Carrylng Amount
As at 14-March-17 -
Adjustment on accounts of Merger (Refer Note 50} 71.56
As at 31-March-18 71.56
Additions -
As at 31-March-19 71.56
Depreclation and Impairment
As at 14-March-17 -
Adjustment on accounts of Merger (Refer Note 50) 68.30
Depreciation charge for the period 3.26
As at 31-March-18 71.56
Depreciation charge for the year -
As at 31-March-19 71.56

Net Carrying Amount

As at 31-March-19

As at 31-March-18
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As al As af
31-March-19 31-March-18
2in Lakhs ¥ In Lakhs
4 Non-Current investments Face valve (%) Amount Amount
(unless otherwise
stated)
(i) Unquoted Equity Shares, Fully paid up, at cost
Subsidiary
Palava Institute of Advanced Skill Training
Numbers 10,000
Amouni 10 1.00
() Unquoted Non Convertible Debentures, Fully paid up,
at vnamortised cost
Holding Company
Macrotech Developers Ltd.
Numbers 35,00,000
Amount 100 3,500.00
(lii) Unquoted Optlonally Convertible Redeemable
Debentures, Fully pald vp, at unamortised cost
Others
Bellissimo Healthy Construction and Developers Pvt,
Numbers 4,80,00,000 4,80,00,000
Amount 10 4,800.00 4,800.00
Total 4,807.00 8,300.00
Aggregote value of unquoted Investments 4,801.00 8,300.00
5 Other Non-Current Financlal Assets
Fixed Deposits with maturity of more than 12 months 211.69 3.01
Total 211,69 3.01
é Non-Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Income Tax {Net of Provisions} 29.95 -
Total 29.95 -
7 Inventorles
Building Materials 1,973.42 1,959.95
Land and Property Development Work-in-Progress {Refer Note 43) 3,05,793.62 2,26,529.32
Finished Stock 31,370.42 -
Total Y, 137, 2,78,487.27

The carrying amount of Inventories of ¥ 3,39,137.46 lakhs, (31-March-18 2 2,28,489.27 lakhs) are charged as securities against

specific borowings.

8 Current Investments
(i) Unquoted Optionally Convertible Redeemable
Debeniures, Fully paid up, at unamortised cost
Ultimate Holding Company
Sambhavnath Infrabuild and Farms Pvt. Ltd.
Numbers
Amount

Face valve () Amount

§,00,00,000
100 50,000.00

(li} Quoted Investment at fair value through Profit and Loss

Investment In Mutual Fund:
Reliance Liquid Fund
Numbers
Amount

Aggregate cost of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments
Aggregate value of unquoted investments

9 Cumrent Loans
Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated
Considered Good
Loan/ Intercorporate Deposits to Related Parlies :
Holding Company
Fellow Subsidiaries
Other Loans

Total

10 Trade Recelvables (net) (Refer Note 49)
Unsecured
Considered good
Total

169

2.59
50,002.59

1,000

Amount

2.59
2,59
50,000.00

30,390.97
21,024.88
28,198.54

46,164.43
7,186.62

7961437

53,351.05

3.095.46

0

P
6 Lakhs}) a]’r’c}orgad as securities against specific
! |
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11 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
Fixed Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months
Cash on hand
Total

12 Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 3 months and less than 12 Months
Total

13 Other Cumrent Financial Assets
Interest Receivables
Deposit
Accrued Revenue (Refer Note 49)
Other Receivables
Total

14 Other Current Assets
Advances/ Deposits to :
Suppliers and Contractors
Prepaid Expenses
Indirect Tax Receivables
Other Receivables
Total

15 Equily Share capltal
(A) Avthorised Share Capltal
Equlty Shares of ¥ 10 each
Numbers
Balance at the beginning of the year
Increase during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Amount

Balance at the beginning of the year
Increase during the year

Balance at the end of the year

()

~—

Issued Equity Capital

Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each, issved, subscribed and fully paid up
Numbers

Balance at the beginning of the year

Increase / {Decrease} during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Amount

Balance at the beginning of the year
Increase / (Decrease) during the year®
Balance at the end of the year

*Represent ¥ 100

(C) Terms/ rights attached to Equity Shares

As at As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
2 in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
4,250.45 2,949.35
- 3.80
132,15 0.44
4,382.50 2,953.59
26.06
24.06
12,201.29 16,826.29
0.25 0.25
2,017.13 930.28
- 121.63
14,218.67 17,878.45
31,717.17 75,458.20
9.931.40 5,884.40
11,032.58 5,579.06
4,95).24 -
,632.37 86,921.84
10,000 10,000
10,000 -
, 10,000
1.00 1.00
1.00 -
2.00 1.00
10,000 10,000
10 -
10,010 10,000
1.00 1.00
0.00 -
1.00 1.00

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Z 10 {Previous Year: 2 10} per share.
Each Shareholder is entitled for one vote per share. The Shareholders have the right to receive interim dividends declared by
the Board of Directors and final dividend proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by the Shareholders.

In the event of liquidation, the Shareholders will be entitied in proportion 1o the number of Equity Shares held by them to

receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

(D) Shares held by holding company
Equlty Shares
Macrotech Developers Ltd. {alongwith nominees)
Numbers
Amount

(E) Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Equlty Shares
Macrotech Developers Ltd. (alongwith nominees)
Numbers
% of Holding

16 Optionally Convertible Debentures (Refer Note 47)
Balance at the beginning of the year/ period
Add: Issue during the year
Less: Repayment during the year
Balance at the end of the year/ perlod

17 Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year/ period
gose/ (decrease) during the year

of adoption of Ind AS115 (Refer Note 49)
e af the end of the year/ perlod

9.813 9,800
0.98 0.98
9.813 9,800
98.03% 98.00%
49,872.00 -
(1,000.00)
48,872.0 S
5,011.84 -
21,306.10 5011.84
8,722.36 -
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As at As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
% in Lakhs % In Lakhs

18 Other Reserves
(i) Debenture Redemption Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year/ period 7.905.63

Increase/ (decrease) during the year {3.402.34] 7,905.63

Balance at the end of the year/ perlod 503,27 7.905.63
(ii) Security Premium on Equity Shares

Balance at the beginning of the year/ period -

Increase/ (decrease) during the year 128.00

Balance at the end of the year/ perlod 128.00

The nature and pumpose of other reserves:

(i) Debenture Redemption Reserve - Reserve created for an amount which is equal to 25% of the value of debentures outstanding .

(i) Security Premium - Amount of Share capital issued on premium.

19 Non-Curmrent Trade Payables
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 45) 5.46
Due to Others
Trade Payables 52.08

0.49

55.80

Total 57.54

56.29

Terms and condltions:
Trade payables are normally settled as per agreed terms.

20 Non-Current Provisions
Employee Benefits
Gratuity 1.41

Total 1.41

21 Current Borrowings
Secured :
i} Non Convertible Debentures 18,013.04
ii) Term Loans from
Banks 38,183.36
Others 72,949.71
iy Cash Credit / Overdraft Facility 12,167.55

31,460.81

29,119.17
83,032.21

Total Borrowings 1,41,313.86

EIGPAER

Disclosure of detalls of security, terms of repayments and rate of interest of borrowings : *

Secured :
1) Non Convertible Debentures
1 Secured by 18,123.86

(i)lCharge on land at Palava
{i)Charge over Project receivables ¥
(ii{Personal Guarantee by Managing Director of Holding Company
{iv)Corporate Guarantee of the Holding Company

2 Terms of Repayment:
Repayment starting from June-2018 ending on December-2020.

3 Effective rate of Interest:
Rate of Interest - 12% p.a.

1) Term Loan from Banks
1 Secured by 39,500.00
(ilCharge on land at Palava
{i)Charge over Project receivables
(ii)Personal Guarantee by Managing Director of Holding Company
{iv)Corporate Guarantee of the Holding Company

2 Terms of Repayment;
Repayment starting from November-2019 ending on February 2025

3 Effective rate of interest:
Rate of Interest range from 11.95% to 12.65% p.a.

iy Term Loan from Financlal Institutions
1 Secured by : 73,647.03
{i)Charge on land at Palava
{ii)Charge over Project receivables
(ii)Personal Guarantee by Managing Direclor of Holding Company
(iv)Corporate Guarantee of the Holding Company

Py

2 Terms of Repayment ;
Repayment starting from July-2019 ending on December-2022.

3 Effective Rate of Interest : Pt : irs ;

)lo‘di:i Interest - 12.35% p.a.
555 0(‘,

5’/"7 \«u N e
{ )

31,622.50

30,304.48

83,915.34
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As at As af
31-March-1¢ 31-March-18
€ in Lakhs ¥ In Lakhs
Iv) Cash Credit/ Overdratt Facllity 12,167.55
1 Secured by :
(i)Charge on land at Palava
{i)Charge over Project receivables
(ii)Personal Guarantee by Managing Director of Holding Company
(iv)Corporate Guarantee of the Holding Company
2 Terms of Repayment :
Repayment on demand
3 Effective Rate of Interest :
Rate of Interest ranging from 11.25 % - 12.65% p.a.
* Above note represents outstanding borowings before netting off loan issue cost.
22 Cumrent Trade Payables
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises {Refer Note 45) 195.22 69.25
Due to Related Parties (Refer Note 38) 21,817.07 27,369.27
Due to Others 12.475.13 10,914.80
Total 87,42 ,353.3.
23 Other Cument Financlal Liabllitles
Interest accrued but not due 925.49 2,318.37
Other Payables
Employee payables 0.70 476
Payable on cancellation of Allotted Units 320.08 922,83
Other Liabilities 380.53 137.37
Total 1,626.80 3,383.33
24 Cumrent Provislons
Employee Beneflts (Refer Note 36)
Gratuity 0.88 0.82
Total 0.68 0.82
25 Other Curmrent Liabllities
Advances Received from Customers (Refer Note 49) 2.41,079.73 1,87.619.75
Duties and Taxes 721.46 565.47
Accrued Liability and Society Payables 68,023.56 18,359.63:
Total 3,09.624.75 2,06,544.85

26 Cumrent Tax Llabliitles (net)

Income Tax {Net} - 328;
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27

28

29

30

31

o i:‘lg' Uf:f,‘;\llv

i - P

Revenve From Operations
Income From Property Development (Refer Note 49)
Sale of Building Materials
Other Operating Revenue
Total

Other Income
Profit on Sale of Investments
Dividend on Current Investments
Sundry Balances/ excess provision written back {Net)
Miscellaneous Income
Total

Cost of Projects

Opening Stock
Land and Property Development - Work-in-Progress
Effect of adoption of Ind AS115 (Refer Note 49)

Add: On account of Merger (Refer Note 50)
Land and Property Development - Work-in-Progress

Add: Expenditure during the year/ period :
Land, Construction and Development Cost
Consumption of Building Materials (Net)
Purchase of Building Material
Other Construction Expenses
Overheads Allocated

Less: Others
Less: Closing Stock
Land and Property Development - Work-in-Progress
Finished Units
Total

Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries and Wages*
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds

Less: Allocated to Cost of Projects
Total

* Salary and wages are reimbursable to fellow subsidiary/ holding company.

Finance Costs (Net)

Interest Expense on Borowings and others
Other Borrowing Costs

Less : Interest Income on:
Loans / Advances/ Deposits
Customers Overdues

Less: Allocated to Cost of Projects
Total

For the year ended

For the Perlod
14-March-17 to

31-March-19 31-March-18
¥ In Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
1,50,1692.95 92,445 25
3550 2,449 30
492.58 3,473.88
1,50,698.03 98,368.43
41.42
10.61
296.19 182.11
221.16 37.38
569.38 219.49
2,26,529.32 -
34,144.59
- 1,97,651.93
1,28,480.15 65,950.60
28,254.11 17.383.55
37.83 2,451 .46
6,623.60 2,113.33
9.233.88 3,908.80
4,33,303.48 2,89,459.67
[286.21) (67.25)
4,33,017.27 2,89,392.42
{3,05,793.62) (2,26,529.32)
{31,370.42) -
[3.37,144.04) (2,26,529.32)
95,853.23 62,863.10
15,535.59 7.694.39
2.25 2.64
15,537.84 7.697.03
(6,250.54) 3,398.14
,287. ,298.87
14,320.58 6,238.92
20,412.18 19,147.29
627.91 658.25
21,040.09 19,805.54
(13,599.64) (18,708.43)
(408.47) {333.87)
(14,008.11) (19,042.30)
(2,723.67) -
4,308.31 763.24
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33

For the year ended

31-March-19
Z in Lakhs
Other Expenses
Rent
Rates and Taxes
Insurance

Postage / Telephone / Infernet
Printing and Stationery S0
Legal and Professional &0 gn
Payments to the Auditors as :
Audit Fees
Taxation Matters

Other services
Advertisement, Consultancy and Exhibitions

For the Period
14-March-17 to
31-March-18
~Z¥inlakhs

1.513.61

Brokerage
Business Promotion , 516,92
Travelling and Conveyance 1583 2.10
Infrastructure and Facility Expenses 3,633.10 B4a1.772
Bank Charges - 1813
Donation 270.50 1,200.19
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer note 48) - 100.00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 11.08 1.56
Stamp Duty and Registration 2,725.83 1.216.68
Miscellaneous Expenses 81.97 275.52
14,767.63 8,874.95
Less: Allocated to Cost of Projects {259.67) {510.64)
Total 14,507.96 8,364.31
Tax Expense:
. The major components of income tax expense for the year/ period ended 31-March-19 and 31-March-18 are:
Current Income Tax:
Current Tax on profits for the year/ period {5,161.36) (7,974.50)
Adjustments in respect of cumrent Income Tax of previous year/ period 373.95 -
Total (4,787.41) (7,974.50)
Deferred Tax (expense)/benefit
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (2,901.14) 344.50
Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of previous year/ period (81.78] =
Total (2,982.92) 344.50
Income Tax (Expense)/ Benefit reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss (7,770.33) (7,630.00)
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rates :
Accounting Profit before Tax 25,674.07 20,547.46
Income tax expense calculated at corporate tax rate (8,246.77) (7.111.06)
Tax effect of adjustment to reconcile expected income tax expense
reported
income tfax expense:
ltem for which Tax at Special Rate - -
Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes: s
Donation /CSR Expenses (47.26) (224.98)
Other non-deductible expenses 244.53 (51.14)
Interest on Income tax {13.00) (242.82)
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year/ period 373.95 -
Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of previous year/ period (81.78) =
(7,630.00)

Total § (7,770.33)
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For the year ended

31-March-19
¥ In Lakhs

For the Period
14-March-17 to
31-March-18
¥ In Lakhs

c. The major components of Deferred Tax Assets arising on account of temporary differences are as follows:
Balance Sheet

Deferred Tax relates to the following:

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes
Effect of adoption of Ind AS 115 (Refer Note 49)

Others
Net Deferred Tax Assets

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes

Others

Effect of adoption of Ind AS 115 (Refer Note 49)

Deferred Tax (Expense)/ Benefit

d. Reconclliation of Deferred Tax Assets { Nef) :

Opening balance

Tax income/{expense} during the year recognised in profit or loss

Effect of adoption of Ind AS115*
Closing balance

* Deferred tax recognised as adjustment to retained earning on account of adoption of Ind AS115.

As at As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
¥ In Lakhs ¥ In Lakhs
602.98 344,50
1,462.90 -
{19.20} -
2,046.68 344.50

Profit and Loss

For the year ended

For the Perlod
14-March-17 to

31-March-19 31-March-18
€ In Lakhs € in Lakhs
258.48 344,50
(19.20) -
{3,222.20 -
(2,982.92 344.50

Balance Sheet

As at As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
€ In Lakhs ¥ In Lakhs
344,50 -
(2,982.92) 344,50
4,685.10 -
2,046.68 34450
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34 Category wise classification of Financial Instruments

As at As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
¥ in Lakhs € in Lakhs

Financlial Assets carrled at amortised cost
Investments 4,801.00 8,300.00
Loans 79.614.39 53,351.05
Trade receivable 2,975.59 3,095.46
Cash and cash equivalents 4,382.60 2,953.59
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 26.06 -
Other Financial Assets 14,430.36 17.881.46
Total Financlal Assets carried at amortised cost 1,06,230.00 85,581.56
Financlal Llabllities carrled at amortised cost
Trade Payables 34,544.96 38,409.61
Borrowings 1.41,313.66 1.43,612.19
Other Financial Liabilities 1,626.80 3.383.33
Total Financlal Liabllities carrled at amortised cost 1,77,485.42 1.85,405.13

35 Significant Accounting Judgements, Estimates And Assumptions

M

mn

(i

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Judgements, Estimates And Assumptions

The Company makes certain judgement, estimates and assumptions regarding the future. Actual experience may differ from these
judgements, estimates and assumptions. The estimates and assumptions that have significant risk of causing material adjustment to
the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial yeor, are described below.

Useful Life Of Property, Plant And Equipments

The Company determines the estimated useful life of its Property, Plant and Equipments for calculating depreciation. The estimate is
determined after considering the expected usage of the assets or physical wear and tear. The company periodically review the
estimated useful life and the depreciation method to ensure that the method and period of depreciation are consistent with the
expected pattern of economic benefits from these assets,

Impairment of non-flnancial assets

Impairment exists when the camying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from
binding sales transactions conducted at arm's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing
of the asset. An assessment is caried to determine whether there is any indication of impairment in the caying amount of the
Company's assets. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised
whenever the camying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable omount.

Income Taxes
Significant judgments are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the pumpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for
income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

Defined Beneflt Plans (Gratuity And Leave Encashment Benefits)

The costs of providing pensions and other post-employment benefits are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance
with Ind AS 19 ‘Employee benefits' over the period during which benefit is derived from the employees' services. The costs are
assessed on the basis of assumptions selected by the management. These assumptions include salary escalation rate, discount rates,
expected rate of return on assets and mortality rates.

Falr Valve Measurement Of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which
involve various judgements and assumptions.

Valuation of Inventorles

The determination of net realisable value of inventory includes estimates based on prevailing market conditions, current prices and
expected date of commencement and completion of the project, the estimated future selling price, cost to complete projects and
selling cost.

36 Gralulty Obligation

31-March-19 31-March-18

€ in Lakhs € In Lakhs
Gratuity 2.29 1.98
Total 2,29 1.98

The Company has a funded defined benefit gratuity plan and is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Act,
employee who has completed five years of service is entitled fo specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the
employee's length of service and salary at retirement age.
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The fol owing fabies summceise 'ne components of niel henelit expense recogrisea it ne stalement of profit o oss ond Ihe tundea

stalus and amounts recognised it lhe balunce shee! for the respective plans:

Gratuity Benefits

Chonges in the present volbe of the defined beneh! obligation are. as follows

Obligation Fund Total

% in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Addition in defined benefil obligation on account of merger (refer note 50)
Currenl service cost [
Interest cost
Past service cos! fu
Retutn on plan assets .03
Actuarial gain and losses
Experience adjustments (G50
Benefits poid iG.42] 042}
Defined benefit obligation / fund at 31-March-18 10.11 (8.13) 1.98
Currenl service cost 0.82 08z
Interesi cost G76 {064 0.12
Transfer in/{out} obligation 1861 20,01} {1.40;
Return on plan assets 0.02 0.02
Actuarial gain and losses 0.11 - 0.1
Experience adjustments 0.64 - 0.64
Defined benefit obligation / fund at 31-March-19 31.05 (28.76) 2.29

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and leave encashment obligations for the

Company's plans are shown below:

31-March-19 31-March-18
% %
Discount rate:
Gratuity 7.60% 7.70%
Future salary increases:
Gratuity 5.00% 5.00%
Mortdlity Rate : Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Table
Impact en defined benefit obligation T in Lakhs
31-March-19 31-March-18
Sensitivity Level
Impact of 0.5% Increase of Discount Rate
Gratuity 30.52 9.62
Impact of 0.5% Decrease of Discount Rate
Gratuity 31.64 10.64
¥ in Lakhs
31-March-19 31-March-18
Sensitivity Level
Impact of 0.5% Increase of Future Salaries
Graluity 31.65 10.66
Impact of 0.5% Decrease of Future Salaries
Graluity 30.52 9.60

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation
as aresult of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

The lollowing payments are expecled conliibulions lo the defined benefit plan In fulure years:

31-March-19 31-March-18
¥ in lakhs ¥ in lakhs
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 0.81 0.36
Between 2 and 5 years 1.68 1.60
Between 5 and 10 years 5.48 5.05
Beyond 10 years - -
Total expected payments 71.97 7.01

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation w.r.t. gratuity at the end of the reporting yearis 3.92 years (31-March-18:
11.72 years).




PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2019

37

38

Vil

"W~

Commitments and confingencies

a Leases

Operating lease commitments — Company as lessee

The Company hos taken commercial premises under canceliable Operating Lease. The Lease Agreement is usually renewuble by
mutual consent on mulually agreeable 1erms

The company has paid ¥ 32,99 lakhs (31 March 2018: Nil] during the year iowards minimum lease payment in respec! of cancelloble
operaling lease

b. Cantingent liabilities

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts ~ 31-March-19 31-March-18
T in Lakhs Zin Lakhs

Disputed Demands of Customers 467 40 1.31

Corporaie Guarantees Given * 1.96,100.64 -

“ Represenis outstanding amount of the loan / balances guaranteed.

(1) The Contingent Liabilities exclude undeterminable outcome of pending litigations

(2) The Company has assessed that it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o
settle the obligation,

Related party transactions
Information on Related Party Transactions as required by Ind AS 24 " Related Party Disclosures”

List of other related parties:
(As identified by the management), unless otherwise stated

Person having Control or joint control or significant influence
Mangal Prabhat Lodha (MPL)
Abhishek Lodha Son

Close family members of person having Control
Manjula Lodha Wife
Vinti Lodha Son's wife.

Ultimate Holding Company
Sambhavnath Infrabuild and Farms Pvi. Lid.

Holding Company
Macrotech Developers Ltd. (formerly known as Lodha Developers Ltd.)

subsidiaries/ Fellow Subsidlaries of Ultimate Holding Company / Holding Company {with whom the Company had transactions)
Adinath Builders Pvi. Lid. (Merged with Macrotech Developers Ltd. w.e.f. 30-November-18)

Bellissimo Developers Thane Pvi. Lid. (Formerly known as Ishwer Realty And Technologies Pvt. Ltd.] (Merged with Macrotech
Developers Ltd. w.e.f. 30-November-18)

Bellissimo Mahavir Associates Dwellers Pvt. Lid.

Cowtown Infotech Services Pvt. Ltd. {formerly known as Cowtown Land Development Pvi. Ltd.)

Hi-Class Buildcon Pvit. Ltd. {Merged with Macrotech Developers Ltd. w.e f. 12-September-18)

MMR Social Buildcon Pvt. Lid. (Formerly known as Lodha Buildcon Pyt Ltd.)

Mandip Finserve Pvt. Ltd. (from 30-December-17)

Muzcovite Constructions Pvt. Lid. (w.e.f 30-December-2017) (Merged with Cowtown Infotech Services Pvi. Lid. w.e.f 13-July-18)
Cowtown Software Design Pvi. Lid. (Formerly known as Nabhiraja Software Design Pvt. Ltd.)

Odeon Theatres and Properties Pvt. Ltd.

Palava Instilute of Advanced Skill Training (w.e.f. 14-January-19)

Sanathnagar Enterprises Ltd.

Shreeniwas Cotton Mills Ltd. (Merged with Macrotech Developers Lid. w.e f. 28-July-19)

Simtools Pvt. Lid.

Bellissimo Properties Development Pvi. Ltd. (Formery known as Lodha Properties Development Pvt. Lid.)

Roselabs Finance Ltd

National Standard (India} Ltd.

Bellissimo Construclion and Developers Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f, 1-February-19)

Lodha Developers International Ltd.

Others (Entitles controlled by person having control or joint control (with whom the company had transactions))
Sitaben Shah Memorial Trust

Lodha Charitable Trust (Merged with Sitaben Shah Memorial Trust w.e.f, 24-January-18),

Bellissimo Healthy Constructions and Developers Pvi, Lid.

Key Management Person (KMP)

Shaishav Dharia (Non-Executive Director)

Smita Ghag {Non-Executive Director) w.e f. 14-June-18
Prakash Vaghela (Independent Director w.e f. 14-June-18)
Piyush Vora (Non-Executive Director) w.e.f. 23-November-18
Vinod Shah {Independent Director) w.e f. 23-November-18
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Transactions during the year ended and Balances Oulstanding with related parlies are as follows:

(i) Outstanding Balances:

(in Lakns)
Sr. |Nature of Transactions As on Ultimate Holding Others
No Company/
Holding
Company/
Subsidiaries/
Fellow Subsidiaries
1 |Loans given | 31-March-19 51,41585
31-March-18 53,351.05 -
2 [Investments 31-March-19 50,001.00 4.800.00
31-March-18 3.500.00 4,800.00
3 |Other Financial Assets 31-March-19 12,200.98 -
31-March-18 16.826.29
4 |Other Current Assets 31-March-19 31,286.47
31-March-18 75.194.70
5 |Trade Payables 31-March-19 21.817.07
31-March-18 27.369.27
6 |Other Financial Liabililies 31-March-19 229.33
31-March-18 593.06
7 |Guarantee taken 31-March-19 1,18,663.41
31-March-18 61.926.98
8 |Guarantee given 31-March-19 1,96,100.64
31-March-18 -
{ii)  Disclosure in respect of transactions with parlies: (¥ in Lakhs)
Sr |Particulars Relation For the year For the Period
No ended 14-March-17 to
31-March-19 31-March-18
1 |Sale of Materials*
Macrotech Developers Lid. Holding Company 6.73 53.41
Bellissimo Developers Thane Pvi. Ltd, Fellow Subsidiary = 0.12
Adinath Builders Pvi. Lid. Fellow Subsidiary = 393.31
MMR Social Buildcon Pvi. Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary - 2,316.19
Shreeniwas Cotton Mills Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary = 0.73
2 |Interest Income
Macrotech Developers Lid. Holding Company 7.740.38 6.401.22
Cowtown Infotech Services Pvi. Lid, Fellow Subsidiary 5816.25 1.692.01
Hi-class Buildcon Pvt, Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary - 1,498.70
Rellissimo Developers Thane Pvi. Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary - 147.90
Macrotech Developers tid. Fellow Subsidiary - =
3 |Purchase of Trading and Building Materials *
Macrotech Developers Ltd. Holding Company 199.38 43.97
Cowtown Infotech Services Pvt. Ltd, Fellow Subsidiary 29.815.09 9.213.87
Sombhavnath Infrabuild and Farms Pvt. Ltd. Ultimate Holding Company 108.60 293.05
Shreeniwas Cotton Mills Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary = 033
4 [Purchase of Propenty, Plant and Equipment *
Macrotech Developers Lid. Holding Company 256.93 -
5 |Land, Construction and Development Cost
Cowtown Infotech Services Pvt. Lid. Fellow Subsidiary 58.320.80 20,644.80
6 |Donation/ Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses
Lodha Charitable Trust Others 1,300.00
7 |Leaal and Professional Fees
Cowtown Infotech Services Pvt. Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary - 413
8 |Interest Expenses
Cowtown Infotech Services Pvi. Ltd Fellow Subsidiary - 501,51
Simtools Pvi. Lid, Fellow Subsidiary - 520.09
Shreeniwas Cotton Mills Ltd, Fellow Subsidiary - 115.28
Cowtown Soflware Design Pvt. Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary - 97.47
9 |Salary and Wages, Marketing Expenses Paid *
Macrolech Developers Lid Holding Company 19,261.96 1,574.71
Cowtown Software Design Pvt. Lid. Fellow Subsidiary - 6,238.92
10 |Infrastructure and Facility *
Cowtown Software Design Pvi. Lid. Fellow Subsidiary 3.150,45 2,023.14
11 |Investments
Palava Institute of Advanced Skill Training Subsidiary 1.00 -

%
Ny

3
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| 12 |Purchase of Debentures and Shares | —
Cowtowninfolech Services Pvi Lid |Feilow Subsiaicny 50.000.00 N
13 |Sale of Debentures |
Macrolech Developeis Lid Haldina Company 3,541 42
14 |Loan /Inter-corporate Deposit Taken / (Returned)
Simiools Pvi Lid Fellow Subsidiary [13.965.75)
15 [Loan /Inter-corporate Deposit Given / (Returned) |
Macrolech Developers Lid Holding Company (20,059.03) 46.164.42
Bellissimo Conslructions and Developers Pvt Ltd Fellow Subsidiary 298 82 |
Bellissimo Developers Thane Pvt Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary 4152 44
Cowlown Infotech Services Pvi. Ltd Fellow Subsidiary {30.594 38] 2.900.87
Muscovite Construciions Pvi. Lid. Fellow Subsidiary 17,099.93
|Roselabs Finance Ltd Fellow Subsidiary 407.78
Sanathnagar Enterprises Lid Fellow Subsidiary 1,592.87
16 [Corporate Guarantee taken
Macrotech Developers Ltd. Holding Company 35.000.00 85,000.00
Sambhavnath Infrabuild and Farms Pvi. Lid Ultimate Holding Company 50,000.00 -
17 [Corporate Guarantee given
Lodha Developers interational Lid. Fellow Subsidiary 1,96,100.64
*including 1axes as applicable
C. Controlling Shareholder and his Relatives:
i) Oulstanding Balances :
Sr. |Particulars As on Z in Lakhs
1 |Guarantee taken 31-March-19 1,92,310.44
3l-March-18 1.45,842.32
(i) Disclosure in respect of transactions :
Sr. |Nature of Transactions Particulars For the year For the Period
No. ended 14-March-17 to
31-March-19 31-March-18
1 |Guarantee taken Mr. Abhishek Lodha 85,000.00 1,75.000.00

i) Terms and conditions of outstanding balances with related parties
a) Receivables from Related parties
The receivables from related parties arise mainly from sale transactions and services rendered and are received as per agreed terms.
No provisions are held against receivables from related parties.

b) Payable to related parties
The payables to related parties arise mainly from purchase transactions and services received and are paid as per agreed terms.

c) Loans to related party
The loans to related parties are unsecured and receivable on demand bearing effective interest rate,

i) Terms and conditions of fransaction with related partles

The management is of the opinion that the transactions with related parties are done at arm'’s length.

39 Segment Information
For management purposes, the Company has only one reportable segments namely, Developmeni of real eslate property.
The Board of Directors of the Company acts as the Chief Operating Decision Maker {'CODM"). The CODM evaluates the Company's
performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators. Company's performance as single
segment is evaluated and measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements. Also, the Company's financing

(including finance costs and finance income) and income taxes are managed on a Company basis.

4

(=]

financial Instrument measured at Amortised Cost

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a
reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anficipate that the carrying amounts would be

significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

4

=

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise mainly of borowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans and advances,

tfrade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and Other balances with Bank.
The Company is exposed through its operations to the following financial risks:

- Market risk
- Credit risk, and
- Liquidiity risk.

The Company has evolved a risk mitigation framework to identify. assess and mitigate financial risk in order to minimize potential
adverse effects on the company's financial performance. There have been no substantive changes in the company's exposure fo

financial instrument risks, its objectives, policies and processes for managing th

previous periods unless otherwise stated herein.

 the methods used to measure them from
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(a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
Market risk comprises three types of risks: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, Financial instruments affected by market
fisk includes borrowings, investments, traode payables, frade receivables, loans and derivative financial instruments.

(i) Interest rate risk

The Company is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk from long-term borrowings at variable rate. Currently the company has externol
borrowings (excluding short-term overdraft facilities) which are fixed and floating rate borowings. The Company achieves the
optimum interest rate profile by refinancing when the interest rates go down. However this does not protect Company entirely from
the risk of paying rates in excess of curent market rates nor eliminates fully cash flow risk associated with variability in interest
payments, it considers that it achieves an appropriate balance of exposure to these risks.

If) Forelgn cumrency risk

Foreign Cumrency Risk is the risk that the Fair Volue or Future Cash Flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
cumency rates. Exposures can arise on account of the various assets and liabilities which are denominated in currencies other than
Indian Rupee.

b) Credlt risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a
financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of
the Company's customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country, in which customers operate, has less influence
on the credit risk.

The Company has entered into contracts for the sale of residential and commercial units on an installment basis. The installments are
specified in the confracts. The Company is exposed fo credit risk in respect of installments due. However, the legal ownership of
residentiol and commercial units are fransferred to the buyer only after all the installments are recovered. In addition, installment
dues are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Company's exposure to credit risk Is not significant. The Company
evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several jursdictions and
industries and operate in largely independent markets.

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by Company's freasury in accordance with the company's
policy. The company limits its exposure to credit risk by only placing balances with local banks and international banks of good
repute. Given the profile of its bankers, management does not expect any counterparty to fail in meeting its obligations.

c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial
instruments that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial
asset quickly at close to its fair value. The Company has an established liquidity risk management framework for managing its short
term, medium term and long term funding and liquidity management requirements, The Company's exposure to liquidity risk arises
primarily from mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. The Company manages the liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate funds in cash and cash equivalents. The Company is in the process of making necessary arrangement and expects to
meet its financial commitments in a timely and cost-effective manner.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Particulars On demand | Less than 3 3to 12 1to 5 years > 5 years Total
months months
¥in Lakhs | €in Lakhs | @in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs € In Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
AS at 31-March-19
Borrowingas* 12,167.55 - 12,450.00 1,17.871.00 750.00 1,43,438 55
Trade Pavables 21.817.07 | 12,670.35 - 57.54 - 34,544.96
Other financial liabilities 321.56 1,254.95 40.77 9.52 - 1.626.80
34,306.18 | 13,925.30 12,690.77 1,17,938.06 750.00 1.79.610.31
AS at 31-March-18
Bomrowinas* - - 622.50 1.43,151,38 - 1,43,773.88
Trade Payables 27.369.27 | 10,984.05 - 56.29 - 38,409.61
Other financial liabilities** 2,854 44 3.43 104,77 420.47 - 3.383.33
30,223.93 | 10.987.48 727.27 1,43,628.14 - 1.85.5466.82

* Borrowings are stated before adjusting loan issue cost.
** Payable on Cancellation of allotted units liabilities included in Other financial liabilities are stated at nhominal value.
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Capital management

For the purpose of the Company s capital management, capital inciudes issued equity share capilon ond other equily reserves
allributoble 1o owners of the Compeny. The primory objective of the Company's capilal managemenl is 1o maximise: (he shareholder
value

The Company manages its capital structure ond makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the reguirements
of the financiol covenants, To mcintain or adjust the copitol slructure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment fo
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. Thne Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt
divided by tolal capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loons and borrowings less cash and
cash equivalents and Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

31-March-19 31-March-18

T in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Borrowings 1,41,313.66 1,43,612.19
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents (4.382.60) (2,953.59)
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents {26.06) -
Net Debt 1,36,905.00 1,40,458.40
Equity Share Capital 1.00 1.00
Other Equity
Retained Earnings 17.595.58 5011.84
Other Reserves 4,631.27 7,905.63
Instruments entirely equity in nature 48,872.00 -
Total Capital 71,099.85 12,918.47
Capital and net Debt 208,004 85 1.53,577.07
Gearing ratio 65.8% 91.6%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in
meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in
the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

Land and Property Development Work-in-Progress includes :

a) The acquisition of land which are pending conveyance is ¥ 3,835 Lakhs, {31-March-18  1,730.57 Lakhs).
b) % 9.124 Lakhs { 31-March-18 ¥ 4,481.98 Lakhs ) representing land dlready acquired for which Memorandum of Understanding /

consent letters are pending.
c)  ENil (31-March-18 Z 3,202.75 Lakhs ) held in ihe nome of Individuals and partnership firm under control, on behalf of the

Company pending execution of conveyance.

Unhedged Foreign Currency exposures / Balances
Particulars Currency As at 31-March-19 As at 31-March-18
Amount Foreign Currency Amount Foreign
Currency
(% in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)

ASSETS

Advances to Vendor usb 6.35 0.09 39.45 0.61
EUR - - 232,93 3.36
SGD 0.00 0.00 = -

LIABILITIES

Trade Payables Usb 121.28 1.75 48.59 0.75
EUR 5.58 0.07 260.03 376
SGD 18.41 0.36 0.89 002
AED 15.34 0.81 - -
CNY 35.52 - -




PALAVA DWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

45

46

47

48

49

Detaits of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises :
The informalion has been determined 1o the exiend such parties bave beenidentfied on the bass of infamation available wiitn the
Company. The omount of principal ond inleres| oultstanaing is given Deiow
Particulars As at As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
200.68 | 69.74

Amount unpaid as al year end - Principal

Amount unpaid as at year end - Interest - | Nil Nt
The amount of inferest paid by the buyer in tetms of section 16, of the Micro Smali and Medium il Nil
Enterprise Development Acl, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made o the supplier

beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of inlerest due and payabile for the year of delay in making paymenl {which have Nil Nil
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but  without adding the interest

specified under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Aci, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounling year Nil Nil
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until Nil Nil

such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for ihe
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and
Medium Enterprise Development Acl, 2006

Baslc and Diluted Earnings per Equity Share:

Sr. [Particulars For the year For the Period

No. ended 14-March-17 to

31-March-19 31-March-18

Basic earnings per share:

(a) |Net Profit after Tax (% in Lakhs) 17,903.74 12,917.46

(b) |Weighted average no. of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 10,003 10,000

(c) |Face Value of equity shares (%) 10 10

(d) |Basic Earnings Per Share ] 1,78,987.87 1,29,174.60
Diluted earnings per share:

(a) |Adjusted Net Profit for the year ofter effect of Dilution 17,903.74 12,917.46

(b) [Weighted average no. of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 11,069 10,000

(c) |Face Value of equity shares 10 10

(d) |Diluted Earnings Per Share 1,61,751.33 1,29.174.60

During the year, the Company has issued 45,632 Series 'A' % Optionally Convertible Debentures (Series 'A' OCDs) having face value
of 2 100,000 each and 4,240 Series 'B' % Optionally Convertible Debentures (Series 'B' OCDs) having face value of 100,000 each to
the Investors. These Series A and Series B Debentures were issued at par.

In accordance with the Securities Subscription Agreement (‘Agreement’), the Investor may exercise the Conversion Right with respect
to

- Series A Debentures at any time until the expiry of its 8 years tenure from the date of issue

- Series B Debentures:

(i) on the expiry of 2 {two) years from the Allotment Date, if there is increase in Investor Share as per terms of the agreement;
(i) at the end of the Tenure if there is no increase in Investor Share as per Clause (i) above

in the agreed ratio of 100 equity shares for each lot of 1281 Series A and Series B Debenture. Further, the Company has an option but
not an obligation of early redemption of these Debentures. Accordingly. these Debentures have been classified as equity instrument,
In the event such Conversion Right is not exercised with respect to Series A Debentures and Series B Debentures till end of the Tenure,
then the outstanding Debentures shall stand converted into Equity Shares of the Company in the proportion provided under the
Agreement on the last date of the Tenure.

Details of Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure (CSR)
T in Lakhs

Particulars As al

31-March-19 31-March-18*

Gross Amount required to be spent for CSR Activity 41095

100.00

Amount Speni during the vear/ period £

This being 1he first financials prepared by the Company (incorporated on 14-March-2017)
Disclosure under Ind AS 115 -Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Based on the contractual arangements with the customers and legal framework where Company operates, Company satisfies ihe
criteria with respect to recognition of revenue at point in time. Disclosures with respect to Ind AS 115 are as follows:

{a) Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities

Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
Trade receivables (Refer Note 10) P 297559 3,095.46
Canfract Assets- Accrued revenue (Refer Mote 13) Ja SV EER oy 2.017.13 930.28
Coiract Liabilities-Advance from customers (Refer Note 25] \\\/‘.)“ 2,41.079.73 1.87.619.75
s 1
el
/}7;
— ("\_7‘
2
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{b) Movement of Contract Liabilities

¥ in Lakhs
Particulars As at
31-March-19
Amounts included in contract liabilities at the beginning of the year $ 2,44,760.78
Amount received during the year 1,46,488.90
Performance abligalions satisfied in curent year # {1,50,169.95)
Amounts included in contract ligbilities at the end of the year 2,41,079.73
$ Amount represent bolance at the beginning after adopting Ind AS 115
# Includes 2 1,05,334.48 lakhs recognised out of opening contract liabilities
[c} Closing balances of assets recognised from costs incurred to obtain a contract with a customer
¥ in Lakhs
Particulars As at
31-March-19 31-March-18
Closing balances of assets recognised 9,931.40 5,884.40
Amortisation recognised during the veor/ period 5,287.45 2.730.29

{d) The transaction price of the remaining performance obligations as at 31-March-19 is ¥ 3,72,128.92 lakhs. The same is expected to
be recognised within 1 to 4 years.

(e} The cumulative effect of the changes made to Company's financial statements as on 1-April- 2018 on account of adoption of new
revenue standard are as follows:

¥ In Lakhs

Particulars Balance as on | Adjustment due to| Balance as on
31-March-18 new revenue 1-April-18
standard

ASSETS
Inventories 2,28,489.27 34,144.59 2,62,633.86
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 3.095.46 639.72 3.735.18
Other Financial Assets 17,878.45 6.660.61 24,539.06
Other Current Assets 86,921.66 2,288.66 89.210.32
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Total Other Equity 5011.84 (8.722.36) (3.710.52)
Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets) (344.50) {4,685.10) {5,029.401
Other Current Liabilities 2,06,544.85 57.141.03 2,63.685.88

(f) In accordance with the requirements of the new revenue standard, the disclosure of the impact of adoption on statement of profit
and loss and balance sheet was as follows:

Balance Sheet ¥ in Lakhs
As at March 31. 2019
Particulars As Reported Balances Effect of
Without Change
Adoption of new Increase /
revenve standard (Decrease)
ASSETS
Non - Current Tax Assets 29.95 164.23 {134.28)
Defered Tax Assets/ {Licbilities) 2,044 68 583.78 1.462.90
Inventories 3,39,137.46 2.59.391.20 79.746.26
Trade Receivables 2.975.59 3,626.26 (650.67}
Other Financial Assets 1421867 14,623.78 {405.11)
Other Current Assets 57.632.3%9 54,743.40 2,88R8.99
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Total Other Equity 17.595.58 32,598.62 {15,003.04)
Other Cumrent Liabilities 3,09,824.75 2,11,913.62 97.911.13
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(i] Statement of Frofit and Lass ¥ in Lakhs
For the year ended 31 March 2019
Particulars As Reported Without Effect of
Adoption of new Change
revenve standard Increase /
{Decrease) |
Revenue from Operations 1,50,698.03 1.58.818.24 {8,120.21}
Total expenses 1,25,593.34 1,30,970.94 {5,377.60)
Profit before tax 25,674.07 28.598.26 {2.924.19}
Profit for the Year 17.903.74 24,184.42 {6.280.68)

50 The members of the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 27-April-17 has approved the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(CH

puiy

and Arrangement between Palava Dwellers Private Limited {Appointed date: 01-April-16) and Microtec Constructions Private Limited
{Appointed date: 01-April-16) and Bellissimo Hi-Rise Builders Private Limited (Appointed date:01-April-16) and Lodha Estate Private
Limited (Appointed date: 01-October-16) and Samvara Buildtech Private Limited (Appointed date: 31-March-17) and Lodha
Developers Private Limited and the Company {Appointed date: 01-April-17) and their respective shareholders and creditors
(‘'Scheme'), with an above mentioned Appointed dates and became effective from 16-February-2018, under Sections 232 read with
section 230 of the Companies Act, 2013. Subsequently, Lodha Developers Limited has transferred the “Identified Business Undertaking”
through Slump sale to the Company.

Standards (Including amendments) Issued but not yet effective
The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are
disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective.

Ind AS 116- Leases

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs {("MCA") has notified the Ind AS 116, Leases. This Standard sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. The objective of the standard is to ensure that lessees and lessors
provide relevant information in a manner that faithfully represents those fransactions. The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is
financial periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019.The Company is currently evaluating the requirements of amendments. The
Company believe that the adoption of this amendment will not have a material effect on its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments :

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to
be applied while performing the determination of taxable profit {or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax
rates, when there is uncertcinty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix, companies need to
determine the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax freatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies
have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected
value of the tax freatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.
The Company will adopt the standard on April 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equity on the date of initial
application i.e. April 1, 2019 without adjusting comparatives..

The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this new standard on its financial statements and expects that the effect on
adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C would be insignificant in the financial statements

Amendment fo Ind AS 12 - Income taxes :

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, 'Income Taxes', in connection with
accounting for dividend distribution taxes. The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of
dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past
fransactions or events. Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The
Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone financial statements.

Amendment fo Ind AS 16 - Borrowing cost

The amendments clarify that if any specific borowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale,
that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general
borrowings. The Company does not expect any impact from this amendment.
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52 Previous period finu:es have veen regrouped tearranged wherever necessary
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